

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

2nd Session of the 50th Legislature (2006)

HOUSE BILL 2735

By: Brannon

AS INTRODUCED

An Act relating to counties and county officers; amending 19 O.S. 2001, Section 327, which relates to chair elections; updating language; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA:

SECTION 1. AMENDATORY 19 O.S. 2001, Section 327, is amended to read as follows:

Section 327. At the first meeting of the county commissioners in each year they shall elect one of their number ~~chairman~~ chair, who shall act as ~~chairman~~ chair of the ~~said~~ board of commissioners during the year in which ~~he~~ the person is elected, or until ~~his~~ a successor is elected, and in case of a vacancy from any cause whatever the board of county commissioners shall elect another ~~chairman~~ chair.

SECTION 2. This act shall become effective November 1, 2006.

50-2-8488

MD

01/09/06